

From: Katelyn Bledsoe
Sent: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 20:07:20 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Stakeholder engagement question

Hey Alex –

More info on the text I sent you.

I know you all are incredibly busy at the moment, but I have been asked to see if the Secretary is taking high level meetings with industry leaders. A close partner of our broader network who leads a major energy start up (b) (4)

is extremely excited about the work Secretary Wright is doing and would love an opportunity for some kind of touchpoint.

I am sorry to be a bit cryptic and I am happy to share more in-depth information over a call if you all are interested.

Let me know and happy Friday!

Katelyn

Katelyn Bledsoe
Managing Director of External Affairs
Americans for Prosperity
C: (b) (6)



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
